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COMPLAINT CASE NO 20070396

CERTIFIED: 70063450000190560259

Mr. Kevin Manning, Mayor
Village of Stockport.
P.O. Box 158
1965 Main Street
Stockport, Ohio 43787

Dear Mr. Manning:

This Notice Of Violation is in reference to the removal of asbestos-containing floor tile and
mastic from the old Stôckport High School gymnasium. The Village now owns the building and
it is used as a community center. On August 17, 2007, this office received anonymous
complaints stating that you and other village employees had stripped asbestos floor tile from
the old Stockport High School gymnasium building, loaded it into the bucket of a tractor and
buried it in the Village of Stockport's Wellfield.

On August 23, 2007, I .met with you to conduct an inspection of the old high school gymnasium.
Prior to my inspection, a sample of the floor tile had been collected by Pete Thompson of the
Ohio EPA DSIWM. A laboratory analysis of the floor tile indicated that the floor tile was an
asbestos-containing material (ACM).

During the inspection, you informed me of the following:

The floor tile was removed from the building on August V', 9th and 1 01h by you and 3
village employees. The new floor tile was installed by a flooring company on August
141h and j5th

During removal, the floor and tile were kept wet, scrapers were used to loosen the
broken and brittle tile, and a floor buffer with an 80 grit sanding pad was used to remove
the mastic from the underlying floor.
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The material was loaded into the bucket of a tractor and hauled to the Stockport
Weilfield where it was buried.

Upon inspection of the building, I observed remnant pieces of the stripped floor tile. The tile
material was broken into small pieces and was friable. I also found broken floor tile in a plastic
lined trash barrel. I took photos and samples of the material. The floor area of the building
appeared to be over 3,000 square ft.

After inspecting the building, I recommended that you secure the building to ensure that no
one can enter the building. I also recommended that you contact a properly licensed asbestos
abatement contractor for the purpose of removing the remaining asbestos containing material
and to evaluate the condition of the gymnasium.

After inspecting the gymnasium, we visited the wellfield. I requested that the buried floor tile
be dug up so that I could examine the condition of the material. With the aid of a backhoe, the
material was exposed. I took photos and samples of the broken and friable floor tile. I
recommended that the floor tile also be removed by a licenced asbestos abatement contractor
and disposed of in a properly licenced landfill.

Based upon my inspection of the old Stockport High School gymnasium and the buried
material, both the floor tile and mastic from the former Stockport High School gymnasium have
been determined to be regulated asbestos-containing material (RACM). This determination
was based upon the following: the floor tile and mastic were determined to be ACM; prior to its
removal, the floor tile was in a broken and brittle condition; and both the floor tile and mastic
were removed in a manner which resulted in the materials being made friable.

Be advised that the asbestos abatement being conducted at this site is subject to compliance
with the Clean Air Act and regulations promulgated thereunder, setting forth a National
Emission Standard for Asbestos (NESHAPS) codified in 40 CFR 61.140. These types of
operations are also subject to Ohio Administrative Code (OAC) Rule 3745-20, "Ohio Asbestos
Emission Control Rules". Pursuant to Section 112 (KK) of the Clean Air Act, the authority to
implement and enforce the NESHAP has been delegated to the Ohio EPA, Division of Air
Pollution Control. Parallel enforcement authority is retained by the administrator of the USEPA
for any violations for which Ohio is unable to initiate a required enforcement action.

In accordance with 40 CFR 61.145 (a), all facilities must be inspected for the presenáe of
asbestos prior to commencement of a demolition or renovation. Paragraphs (b), "Notification
Requirements", and (c), "Procedures for Asbestos Emission Control" of this section apply if
friable asbestos materials were found and stripped from facility components in amounts
exceeding 160 square feet, or 260 linear feet from pipes. Section 61.150, "Standard for Waste
Disposal," would also apply. Similarly, in accordance with OAC Rule 3745-20-02, "Standard
for Demolition and Renovation Applicability," all of the requirements of OAC Rule 3745-20-03,
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"Standard for Notification," OAC Rule 3745-20-04, "Demolition and Renovation Procedures for
Asbestos Emission Control," and OAC 3745-20-05, "Standard for Asbestos Waste Handling,"
apply if friable asbestos materials were found and stripped from facility components in amounts
exceeding 160 square feet or 260 linear feet from pipes. Finally, pursuant to 40 CFR 61.141
and OAC Rule 3745-20-01 (B) (20), 'owner or operator" means any person who owns, leases,
operates, controls or supervises a facility or demolition or renovation operation.

VIOLATIONS

The removal of the RACM from the old Stockport High School gymnasium was not conducted
in compliance with 40 CFR Part 61.140 to 157 or OAC Chapter 3745 20. Below is a summary
of the main violations associated with the removal of the floor tile and mastic:

40 CFR Part 61.145(b) and DAC 3745-20-03(A) among other things requires that
detailed Notification of Demolition or Renovation be submitted 10 business days prior
to the initiation of abatement activities. This rule also requires that at least one person
trained as required by paragraph (B) of OAC Rule 3745-20-04 supervise the stripping
and removal described by the notification.

This office did not receive a Notification of Demolition or Renovation prior to the
abatement of the floor tile and mastic. The removal of the floor tile and mastic was not
conducted with properly trained personnel.

2. 40 CFR Part 61.150 and OAC Rule 3745-20-04 lists the specific requirements for
asbestos waste handling. The requirements include: ensuring that the RACM is
maintained in an adequately wet condition, double bagged and sealed in leak-tight
containers, applying proper warning labels to all waste containers, and record keeping
requirements be followed regarding waste shipment and disposal.

The RACM was not removed in a manner consistent with the above-noted rules. The
RACM was not disposed of in a properly licensed landfill.

The above violations are applicable to both the owner of the building and the operator of the
demolition project. Within ten (10) days after receipt of this notice, we are requesting that you
submit to our office the following information:

A summary of how the above violations were or will be addressed.

A summary of any current and future demolition and/or asbestos abatement activities
planned for the Village of Stockport.



Mr. Kevin Manning, Mayor
Village of Stockport.
September 20, 2007
Page 4

A statement that all future demolition activities and asbestos abatement will be
conducted in compliance with 40 CFR Part 61.140 to 157 and OAC 3745-20.

Copies of all reports associated with the cleanup and removal of the RACM from the old
Stockport High School gymnasium, including waste receipts.

Any clarifications, responses, explanations or evidence on your behalf pertaining to the
above-stated violations.

Finally, be advised that this Notice of Violation in no way waives the right of the Ohio EPA or
U.S. EPA to pursue additional enforcement action. Further communications may be directed
to you regarding this violation or any additional violations that may be found. If you have any
questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (740) 380-5231.

Sincerely,

Stevt
Ohio EPA District Representative
Division of Air Pollution Control

SLJmlm

cc:	 Bruce Weinberg, SEDO/DAPC
Tom Buchan, CO/DAPC
Tom Kalman, CO/DAPC
Pete Thompson, SEDO/DSIWM
Cara Cherry, SEDO/DAPC
Randy Smith, SEDO/DDAGW
Lisa Holscher, USEPNRegion V
Village Council, Village of Stockport


